
1744975772-34053-17487-191-167 
From: Clarice E Ransom <cransom@usgs.gov > 
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 15:43:11 
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0134@usgs.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Contacted by CNN r e fate of oil (oi l budget) report 

Sincerely, 

C l a r i c e Nass i f Ranso m 

Publ ic A f f a i r s s p e c i a l i s t 

O f f i c e o f Communication s 

U.S. Geologica l Surve y 

703-648-4299 

cransom@usgs.gov 

www.usgs.gov 

Forwarded by Clarice E Ransom/DO/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 03:42 PM 

From: Barbara W Wainman/DO/USGS/DOI 

To: Mark K Sogge/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS 

Cc: cransom@usgs.gov , "Barkoff , Kendra" <Kendra_Barkoff@ios.doi.gov>, 
Stephen E 

Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOI@USGS, Vic Hines/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS 

Date: 08/04/2010 01:04 PM 
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1744975772-34053-17487-191-167 

Subject: Re : Contacted by CNN re fate of oil (oil budget) report 

This on e I  t h i n k need s t o j u s t b e g ive n t o e i t h e r th e NI C o r NOA A d o n ' t yo u 

t h i n k Mar k 

Barbara W. Wainman 

Director 

Office of Communications and Outreach 

US Geological Survey 

119 National Center 

Reston, VA 20192 

(703) 648-5750 

From Mark K Sogge/DO/USGS/DOI 

: 

To: "Barkoff , Kendra" <Kendra_Barkoff@ios.doi.gov> 

Cc: Vi c Hines/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS, cransom@usgs.gov, Stephen E 

Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOI@USGS, Barbara W Wainman/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS 
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1744975772-34053-17487-191-167 

Date 08/04/2010 01:01 PM 

: 

Subj Contacted by CNN re fate of oil (oi l budget) report 

ect: 

Hi Kendra, 

I receive d a voice message from Andrew Phil liar at CNN. The y requested I 

appear on their show "Connect the World" at 4:00 p.m . Eastern today, to 

discuss the "fate of oil report. " Thi s is the oil budget document that 

NOAA produced, and (incorrectly ) listed me as a co-author. 

Per ou r communication s g u i d e l i n e s , I  w i l l no t r e t u r n Andrew' s c a l l . I f yo u 

wish t o , h i s contac t i n f o r m a t i o n i s : ; 

. 

Mark 

Mark Sogg e 

Deputy Cha i r , NI C Flo w Rat e Technica l Grou p 

Chief o f S t a f f , USG S Wester n Regio n 

2255 Gemin i D r i ve , F l a g s t a f f , A Z 8600 1 

C e l l : 928-606-1286 ; FAX : 928-556-726 6 

mark_sogge@usgs.gov 
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